
 

 

Ref: MBM1159-0009 

17 February 2017 

 

University of Technology Sydney 

Level 19, Building 1 

15 Broadway Ultimo NSW 2007 

 

Att: Heather Riddell, 
 

Dear Heather, 
 

Re:  FEIT Botany Facility Fit-out 

 

We have prepared an estimate for the FEIT Botany Facility Fit-out based on the drawings prepared 

by Burtenshaw Scoufis dated 20/12/2016: 

 46608 rev 00 – Ground Floor Furniture Plan 

 46627 rev 00 – First Floor Furniture Plan 

 

We have prepared the value of this project in accordance with Clause 25J of the Environmental 

Planning and Assessment Regulation to be $18,716,396 (excluding GST, $20,588,036 including 

GST). Please note our estimate excludes: 

 Loose furniture 

 Audio visual work 

 Authority fees  

 Project contingency 

 
 

  

Yours sincerely, 

MBMpl Pty Ltd 

 

 
 

Helga Maynier 

BSc (QS) MRICS AIQS (Affil.) 

Associate Director 

D: 02 9270 1053 

M: 0412 160 074 


